4 ALAMEDA MEMORANDUM

o HEALTH SYSTEM

TO: AHS All Staff & Medical Staff
FROM: Public Affairs and Community Engagement
DATE: October 30, 2020

SUBJECT:  24/7 Ballot Box Locations

Dear Colleague,

Alameda Health System has partnered with the Alameda County Registrar of VVoters to
support the November 3, 2020 General Election by installing official 24/7 Ballot Drop
Boxes at the AHS locations below. Please remember that these ballot drop boxes are for
those registered to vote in Alameda County.

Highland Hospital

1311 E. 31% Street, Oakland

Near the bus stop on E. 31% Street and close to the intersection of E. 31% Street and Stuart
Street

San Leandro Hospital
13855 E. 14" Street, San Leandro
In between the main entrance and the emergency entrance

Fairmont Hospital Campus — Building Maintenance
15400 Foothill Blvd., San Leandro
Outside the Engineering Department

If you are registered to vote in a county that is not Alameda County please be sure to drop
off your ballot at your local county Ballot Drop-Off location. To find the nearest location
to you, please visit the California Secretary of State’s Voter Resource Page.

Make your vote count—remember to sign the back of your return envelope! The Ballot
Boxes are open until 8:00 p.m. on Election Day.

1411 East 31t Street, Oakland, CA 94602 AlamedaHealthSystem.org



https://caearlyvoting.sos.ca.gov/
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